

Abdelrahman Hassan Mohamed

Mid Level Laravel Developer



abdelrhmanhassanmohamed@gmail.com



Github



LinkedIn



Portfolio



01128752357



Cairo , Egypt

Profile

Mid-Level Laravel Developer with one year of experience in PHP, web development, and API integration, seeking a role to enhance skills and contribute to company success in a dynamic environment. Aspiring to become a senior developer and eventually a full-stack developer, with a commitment to giving each stage its due time and effort.

Professional Experience

2024/02 – 2024/08

Cairo, Egypt

Back End Developer Laravel

Sahla Technology Systems

- Worked on `Montag Badil` project
assist users in identifying boycotted products and finding suitable alternatives (application & website & admin dashboard) (<https://alternatifurunler.com>)
- Worked on `e-commerce` project
Made Authentication Module in Application & CRUD User in Admin Dashboard
- Worked on `paypack` project
Fix some issues in Admin Dashboard like relationship & Solve Order Details
- Worked on `eclass` project
Fix some issues in design

2023/09 – 2023/11

Giza, Egypt

Trainee Laravel Backend Developer

Dr.CODE For Software Solutions

- Learned MVC & HMVC Architecture
- Learned How to build RESTful APIs
- Learned How to deal with Eloquent ORM & Service Container & Dependency Injection
- Made Multi Authentication & Authorization Module
- Made Socialite Login (Google , Github , Dribbble , etc)
- Worked With PHP & OOP & SQL

Projects

Depression

students take small quizzes analyzed using artificial intelligence, receive their results, communicate with professors via Zoom meetings, view professors' posts, and see their profiles.

Ecommerce

developed an e-commerce platform consisting of an app and a dashboard that includes chat functionality, notifications, electronic payment, and invoicing.

Certificates

- [Laravel Multi Authentication & Authorization](#)
- [Laravel Telescope](#)
- [Laravel Real-time : Pusher, Websockets](#)
- [Laravel RESTful APIs](#)
- [Laravel Socialite](#)
- [Laravel Verification Techniques : OTP , Email and CVT](#)

Education

2019 – 2023 **Bachelor of college of computer science**
Ain Shams University

Skills

programming

- php
- oop
- RESTful APIs

Database

- MySQL
- Database Migrations

Soft Skills

- Problem-Solving
- Team Collaboration
- Communication Skills
- Agile

Laravel

- Laravel 9 & 10 & 11
- Eloquent ORM & Query Builder
- Laravel & Request Lifecycle
- Dependency Injection & Model Binding

Tools

- Composer
- Git
- Github
- Apache

Languages

- English
- Arabic